

Ministry of Science and Education of Ukraine
Lesia Ukrainka Eastern European National University
Department of International Economic Relations and Project Management



Зав. відділом
Професор з науково-педагогічної і
навчальної роботи та рекрутації
проф. Іваницьок С. В. С.В.Іваницьок
Протокол № 2 від «16» жовтня 2019 р.

№11116102019

SYLLABUS
of normative academic subject
Economy, foreign economic relations of Ukraine

training of	bachelors
field of knowledge	29 «International relations»
specialty	292 «International economic relations»
educational- professional program	«International bussines»

Syllabus of a normative academic subject «Economy, foreign economic relations of Ukraine» of the training of bachelors, field of knowledge 29 «International relations», specialty 292 «International economic relations», educational program «International bussines».

AUTHOR: PhD in economics, assistant of International Economic Relations and Project Management Department

Viktoriya Kukharyk

READER: PhD in geographical sciences, Assistant Professor of Country Study and International Relations Department

Natalia Romaniuk

Syllabus of a normative academic subject was approved at the meeting of the International Economic Relations and Project Management Department of the International Relations Faculty, Lesia Ukrainka EENU.

Protocol # 2 as of «4» october 2019

Deputy Head of the International Economic Relations and Project Management Department



Prof. Boyar A.O.

Syllabus of a normative academic subject was approved by the Methodological Commission of the International Relations Faculty

Protocol # 2 as of «4» 10 2019

Head of the Commission



As. Prof. Romaniuk N.I.

Syllabus of a normative academic subject was approved by the Academic Methodological Council of the University

Protocol # as of « » 2019

© Kukharyk. V., 2019

1. EXPLANATORY NOTE

Titles	Field of knowledge, specialty, educational program educational-professional program, educational level	Characteristics of the academic subject
Full-time study	29 «International relations», 292 «International economic relations», «International bussines», bachelor	Normative
Amount of academic hours/credits 180/6		Year of education – 1,2
		Semester – 2,3
Individual scientific research task: -		Lectures – 44 год.
		Seminars – 36 год.
		Independent work – 88 год.
	Consultations – 12 год.	
	Form of control: 2 nd semester – credit, 3 rd semester – exam.	

2. ANNOTATION OF THE COURSE

The educational discipline is intended to acquaint students with the structure and peculiarities of the modern national economy, the essence and directions of foreign economic relations of Ukraine. The discipline program provides a systematic approach to mastering a conceptual-terminological apparatus on the basis of economics and foreign economic relations; studying the specifics and trends of the industries of Ukrainian economy; analysing factors determining the specialization of Ukraine in international markets and integration into the world economy system; studying the peculiarities of Ukraine's foreign economic relations with other countries and integrative groupings. The expediency of studying the discipline is based on the importance of understanding the essence, structure and features of the economy and foreign economic relations of Ukraine. The acquired knowledge and skills can be used in practical activities and are necessary for the formation of a highly skilled specialist in the field of international economic relations.

3. COMPETENCES

On the basis of generalization of statistical information, analytical materials, regulatory documents, reports of profile ministries and institutions, at the end of their studies students will be competent in the following areas: generalization and analysis of modern trends in the development of the national economic complex of Ukraine in market conditions and in a global competitive environment; identification and analysing problems and directions of certain economic sectors reforming process; analysis of conditions and specifics of foreign economic relations of Ukraine; identification of dynamics and trends of Ukraine's foreign trade development, investment activity, migration situation; analysis of Ukrainian cooperation directions with other countries and international economic organizations.

4. THE PROGRAMME OF THE ACADEMIC SUBJECT

CONTENT MODULE 1. PECULIARITIES OF ECONOMY OF UKRAINE

Topic 1. General characteristics of the economy of Ukraine.

The structure of national economy and the economic system of Ukraine. Key Indicators of Ukraine's Economic Development. Forecast of Ukraine's economic and social development.

Topic 2. Economy of Ukraine in the global competitive environment.

Competitive Advantages of the Ukrainian Economy. Dynamics of Ukraine's rating positions by indexes: Global Competitiveness Index, Index of Doing Business, Human Development Index, Index of Economic Freedom.

Topic 3. Leading industries of the industrial complex of Ukraine.

The value of industry in the economy of Ukraine and the composition of the industrial complex. Modern trends in the development of Ukrainian industry. Dynamics of development by types of industrial activity.

Topic 4. Fuel and energy complex of Ukraine.

Economy of the fuel and energy complex. Problems of Ukraine's energy security. The Concept of the State Target Economic Program for the Reform of the Coal Industry for the period up to 2020. Development of bioenergy in Ukraine.

Topic 5. Metallurgical complex of Ukraine. Chemical industry of Ukraine.

Metallurgical complex: warehouse, leading manufacturers, domestic and export value. Problems of development of the Ukrainian mining and metallurgical complex at the present stage. Ukrainian ferrous metallurgy: state, problems, prospects. Chemical industry of Ukraine. Problems of raw materials, resource intensities and environmental protection.

Topic 6. Machine-building complex of Ukraine.

Machine-building complex: warehouse, leading manufacturers, domestic and export value. Heavy engineering. Agricultural machinery. Transport engineering. Railway engineering. Aircraft. Shipbuilding. Ukraine's defense and industrial complex on world markets.

Topic 7. Light Industry of Ukraine.

Light Industry: Problems of Market Reform and Competition. Textile industry. The knitting industry. Shoe industry. Ukrainian Association of Light Industry Enterprises.

Topic 8. Food industry of Ukraine.

Food industry: saturation of the domestic market and export value. Flour-milling. Confectionery industry. Dairy industry. Oil and fat industry.

Topic 9. Agrarian sector of Ukraine.

Role of agriculture in the economy of Ukraine. Market reforms in the industry. The state of development of agroindustrial complex. Crop and livestock breeding. State target program for agrarian sector development till 2020. Strategy of development of agrarian sector "3 + 5". The ranking of regions based on the agroindustrial activity. Food safety of Ukraine and ways of its achievement.

Topic 10. Transport system of Ukraine.

General characteristics of the transport system. Automobile and city transport. Railway transport. Water transport. Air transport. Postal connection Road economy. Transport Strategy 2020.

Topic 11. Construction and related industries (construction and industrial complex).

Construction of engineering structures, residential, non-residential construction. Investments in capital construction. Construction of social infrastructure. Building Materials Industry

Topic 12. Social sphere of Ukraine.

The value of the social sphere (services) in the economy. State Classifier of Social Standards and Standards. Calculations of the actual living wage for 2017. Utilities. Market reforms in health care. Other service industries.

Topic 13. Scientific and technological potential and innovative development of the national economy.

Scientific and technical potential, scientific schools. Scientific and technological priorities of Ukraine. Indicators of innovation development. Strategy of approval of innovative model of Ukrainian economy development.

CONTENT MODULE 2. DIRECTIONS AND PECULIARITIES OF FOREIGN ECONOMIC ACTIVITY OF UKRAINE

Topic 14. Foreign Trade of Ukraine.

Indicators of foreign economic activity. Dynamics and Peculiarities of Ukraine's Foreign Trade. Foreign trade balance. The balance of Ukraine's foreign trade. Geographical and commodity structure of foreign trade of Ukraine. Foreign Trade Policy of Ukraine.

Topic 15. Foreign investments in the economy of Ukraine.

Value of investments for the economy, source of their receipt. Dynamics of foreign investments. The main investor countries. Branch and regional distribution of foreign investments. Investment climate. State policy on attracting investments.

Topic 16. Migration situation in Ukraine.

Labor migration and its impact on the Ukrainian economy. Causes and consequences of mass emigration from Ukraine. The nature and structure of migration processes. The departure of the mind was a negative phenomenon. Features of the migration policy of Ukraine.

Topic 17. Foreign Economic Relations of Ukraine with the EU. European integration of Ukraine.

European Integration and Ukraine: Chronicle and the results of the development of relations, the main documents. Foreign Trade of Ukraine and the EU. The structure of foreign trade turnover and its dynamics. European investments in the economy of Ukraine. EU Assistance Program for Ukraine (TACIS, PHARE, CBC). Association Agreement between Ukraine and the EU: structure, results of implementation. Ukraine-EU Summits. Visa-free dialogue Ukraine-EU.

Topic 18. Foreign Economic Relations of Ukraine with CIS Countries.

The place of the CIS in external communications of Ukraine. The structure of foreign trade turnover and its dynamics. Investment cooperation. Important partners of Ukraine in the CIS and key vectors of cooperation.

Topic 19. Foreign economic relations of Ukraine with the countries of the American region.

The place of the countries of the American region in external relations of Ukraine. The structure of foreign trade turnover and its dynamics. Investment cooperation. Important partners of Ukraine among the countries of the American region and the main vectors of cooperation. Free Trade Agreement between Ukraine and Canada.

Topic 20. Economic ties of Ukraine with the countries of Asia and Oceania, the Middle East and Africa.

The place of Asia and Oceania in external relations of Ukraine. The structure of foreign trade turnover and its dynamics. Investment cooperation. Important partners of Ukraine among the countries of Asia and Oceania, the main vectors of cooperation. The place of the Middle East and Africa in the external relations of Ukraine. The structure of foreign trade turnover and its dynamics. Investment cooperation. Important partners of Ukraine among the countries of the Middle East and Africa, the main vectors of cooperation.

Topic 21. Cooperation of Ukraine with international economic organizations.

Development of Ukraine's relations with the WTO. Membership in the WTO: advantages and disadvantages for Ukraine. Development of Ukraine's relations with the IMF. Cooperation with the IMF: advantages and threats for Ukraine. Cooperation within the UN. OECD cooperation. Cooperation within UNESCO. Cooperation within the framework of the Central European Initiative (CEI).

5. STRUCTURE OF THE ACADEMIC SUBJECT

Content moduls and themes	Total	Lect.	Sem.	Indep.	Cons.
CONTENT MODULE 1. PECULIARITIES OF ECONOMY OF UKRAINE					
Topic 1. General characteristics of the economy of Ukraine.	6	2	2	3	
Topic 2. Economy of Ukraine in the global competitive environment.	7	2		4	
Topic 3. Leading industries of the industrial complex of Ukraine.	8	2	2	3	1
Topic 4. Fuel and energy complex of Ukraine.	8	2	2	4	
Topic 5. Metallurgical complex of Ukraine. Chemical industry of Ukraine.	8	2	2	3	1
Topic 6. Machine-building complex of Ukraine.	7	2	2	3	
Topic 7. Light Industry of Ukraine.	8	2	2	3	1
Topic 8. Food industry of Ukraine.	7	2	2	3	
Topic 9. Agrarian sector of Ukraine.	11	4	2	4	1
Topic 10. Transport system of Ukraine.	7	2	2	3	
Topic 11. Construction and related industries (construction and industrial complex).	8	2	2	3	1
Topic 12. Social sphere of Ukraine.	9	2	2	4	1
Topic 13. Scientific and technological potential and innovative development of the national economy.	8	2	2	4	
Total	102	28	24	44	6
CONTENT MODULE 2. DIRECTIONS AND PECULIARITIES OF FOREIGN ECONOMIC ACTIVITY OF UKRAINE					
Topic 14. Foreign Trade of Ukraine.	10	2	2	6	1
Topic 15. Foreign investments in the economy of Ukraine.	10	2		6	1
Topic 16. Migration situation in Ukraine.	9	2		6	1
Topic 17. Foreign Economic Relations of Ukraine with the EU. European integration of Ukraine.	11	2	2	6	1
Topic 18. Foreign Economic Relations of Ukraine with CIS Countries.	10	2	2	5	1
Topic 19. Foreign economic relations of Ukraine with the countries of the American region.	10	2	2	5	1
Topic 20. Economic ties of Ukraine with the countries of Asia and Oceania, the Middle East and Africa.	9	2	2	5	
Topic 21. Cooperation of Ukraine with international economic organizations.	9	2	2	5	
Total	78	16	12	44	6
Total hours	180	44	36	88	12

6. TASK FOR INDEPENDENT WORK

On the basis of the elaboration of the recommended literature, prepare a report on the chosen topic. The report should be printed in print (up to 5 pages in A4 format, font size is 12, line spacing - 1). The content of the report should reveal the essence of the problem, have a logical structure, accompanied by illustrative material (tables, graphs). The report should reflect their own reasoned conclusions of the student on the chosen topic. The student represents the result on a practical lesson on a relevant topic (speech up to 10 minutes). The student should have free knowledge of the material, answer the questions of the audience and the teacher. The quality of performance and presentation of the results of independent work will be taken into account when assessing the student in a practical class.

CONTENTS MODULE 1. PECULIARITIES OF ECONOMY OF UKRAINE

1. Dynamics of the main indicators of economic development of Ukraine.
2. Forecast of economic and social development of Ukraine for 2016-2019 years.
3. Contemporary competitive advantages of the Ukrainian economy.
4. Dynamics of Ukraine's rating positions by the index "Global Index Competitive"
5. Dynamics of Ukraine's rating positions by index "Index of ease of doing business",
6. Dynamics of Ukraine's rating positions by the Index "Human Development Index",
7. Dynamics of Ukraine's rating positions by index "Economic Freedom Index".
8. Contemporary trends and dynamics of industrial development in Ukraine.
9. The Concept of the State Target Economic Program for the Reform of the Coal Industry for the period up to 2020
10. Development of bioenergy in Ukraine.
11. Ukrainian ferrous metallurgy: state, problems, perspectives.
12. Ukraine's defense and industrial complex on world markets.
13. Light industry: problems of market reform and competition.
14. Food industry: saturation of the domestic market and export value.
15. The state target program for the agrarian sector of the economy for the period up to 2020.
16. Transport strategy of Ukraine 2020.
17. Market reforms in health care. Other service industries.
18. Scientific and technological potential and innovative development of the national economy.

CONTENT MODULE 2. DIRECTIONS AND PECULIARITIES OF FOREIGN ECONOMIC ACTIVITY OF UKRAINE

1. Dynamics, structure and features of foreign trade of Ukraine.
2. Dynamics, structure and features of attraction of foreign investments into the economy of Ukraine.
3. Dynamics, structure and features of external labor migration from Ukraine.
4. Foreign Economic Cooperation of Ukraine and the EU: dynamics, main directions, perspectives.
5. Foreign Economic Cooperation of Ukraine with CIS Countries: Dynamics, Main Directions, Prospects.
6. Foreign economic cooperation of Ukraine with the countries of the American region: dynamics, main directions, perspectives.
7. Foreign economic cooperation of Ukraine with the countries of Asia and Oceania:

dynamics, main directions, perspectives.

8. Foreign Economic Cooperation of Ukraine with the Countries of the Middle East and Africa: Dynamics, Main Directions, Prospects.

9. Ukraine's cooperation with the WTO: advantages and disadvantages.

10. Ukraine's cooperation with the IMF: advantages and disadvantages.

11. Cooperation of Ukraine within the framework of the Central European Initiative (CEI).

12. Cooperation of Ukraine within the BSEC framework.

7. TYPES (FORMS) OF INDIVIDUAL SCIENTIFIC-RESEARCH WORK (ISRW)

The individual scientific research problem of the student is carried out in the form of an analytical report on the topic:

1. "Features of the economic development of the region" (the student chooses the area independently, the report should reflect the characteristics of the main branches and leading enterprises of the region, analyze the significance of the region for the economy of Ukraine) - 2nd semester;

2. "Foreign economic cooperation of Ukraine with the countries of the region" (the region chooses the student independently, the report should reflect the main directions of cooperation, analyze the dynamics and structure of trade and investment processes, priority areas of cooperation) - 3rd semester.

The volume of the analytical report - up to 10 pages of A4 format, font - Times New Roman, size - 14, interval - 1.5.

The defense of ISRW involves a personal oral presentation of an analytical report on practical lessons in the form of a speech 5-10 minutes. The student must have free knowledge of the material, answer questions from the teacher and the audience. The evaluation will take into account the timeliness of the implementation, the research character and the substantiality of the speaker's conclusions.

8. DISTRIBUTION OF SCORES AND CRITERIA OF EVALUATION

The discipline consists of two content modules and its study involves the implementation of the ISRW. In this case, the final score on the 100-point scale consists of the total number of points for:

1. current evaluation of relevant topics, including ISRW (maximum 40 points);

2. modul control work – MCW (maximum 60 points).

2nd semester

Current control (max = 40 points)												Module control (max = 60 points)	Total amount of points	
Module 1						Module 2	Module 3	ISRW	MCW	10	60	100		
Content Module 1														
T 1	T 2	T 3	T 4	T 5	T 6	T 7	T 8	T 9	T 10	T 11	T 12			
2,5	2,5	2,5	2,5	2,5	2,5	2,5	2,5	2,5	2,5	2,5	2,5			

3rd semester

Current control (max = 40 points)						Module control (max = 60 points)	Total amount of points	
Module 4						Module 5		Module 6
Content Module 2						ISRW		MCW
T 1	T 2	T 3	T 4	T 5	T 6			
5	5	5	5	5	5	10	60	100

Students can get a certain amount of points from each of the content modules that are submitted to the seminar sessions. The total amount of points the student receives in response to seminars, preparation and presentation of reports, performance of the ISRW-40. Thus, the total amount of points of current control in each semester is 40.

The number of points received at the seminar is determined and announced at the end of the lesson, taking into account the additions and other types of scientific and analytical activity of the student. After mastering each content module, written modular control work is envisaged. In tasks of modular works it is indicated, what amount of points can be set for each task, provided that it is executed correctly. For each module test work, students receive a certain amount of points. The total score of modular control points is 60.

In the 2nd semester final control takes place in the form of a score. The credit is subject to the condition that the student fulfills all kinds of educational work, which is determined by the curriculum and received not less than 60 points. In case of unsatisfactory final evaluation, or if you wish to increase the rating, the student can pick up the marks on the score by performing a certain type of work. The total amount of points for the course in the 2nd semester is 100. The grade for the development of the course is set according to the scale of evaluation.

In the 3rd semester, the final examination takes place in the form of an examination, for which the student can get a maximum of 60 points. A student must take the exam if he has scored less than 75 points during the semester, or if he does not agree with the points he has scored. In this case, the points for modular control work are canceled, scores for the current evaluation are left.

The total amount of points for the course in the 3rd semester is 100. The mark for the development of the course is displayed according to the scale of evaluation.

Evaluation scale (2nd semester)

The sum of points for all kinds of educational activity	Mark
	for credit
90 – 100	Satisfactory
82 – 89	
75 - 81	
67 -74	
60 - 66	
1 – 59	Unsatisfactory (with the opportunity to take the credit again)

Evaluation scale (3rd semester)

The sum of points for all kinds of educational activity	Mark
	for the exam
90 – 100	Perfect
82 – 89	Very well
75 - 81	Well
67 -74	Satisfactory
60 - 66	Enough
1 – 59	Unsatisfactory

9. RECOMMENDED LITERATURE

Basic literature

1. Економіка і зовнішньо-економічні зв'язки України [Текст] : підручник / С. М. Писаренко, Л. А. Українець ; Львів. нац. ун-т ім. Івана Франка, Ф-т міжнар. відносин. - Київ : Знання, 2015. - 398 с.
2. Економіка оборонно-промислового комплексу України в контексті міжнародного співробітництва [Текст] : монографія / Сазонець О. М. [та ін.] ; Нац. ун-т вод. госп-ва та природокористування. - Рівне : НУВГП, 2016. - 118 с. Економіка розвитку селянських господарств України [Текст] : монографія / М. М. Кропивко. - Київ : Нац. наук. центр "Ін-т аграр. економіки", 2016. - 325 с.
3. Економіка України в умовах глобалізації [Текст] : монографія / Чернів. торг.-екон. ін-т КНТЕУ ; за ред. д-ра екон. наук, проф. І. М. Школи, канд. екон. наук, доц. О. В. Бабінської ; [упоряд.: Школа І. М. та ін.]. - Чернівці : Книги-XXI, 2009. - 527 с.
4. Економічна безпека України в умовах гібридної агресії [Текст] : аналіт. доп. / [Базиліук Я. Б. та ін.] ; Нац. ін-т стратег. дослідж. - Київ : НІСД, 2017. - 82 с.
5. Пріоритети державної морської політики у сфері функціонування та розвитку морегосподарського комплексу України [Текст] : аналіт. доп. / [Собкевич О. В. та ін.] ; Нац. ін-т стратег. дослідж. - Київ : НІСД, 2016. - 68 с.
6. Шупрудько, Н. В. Зовнішньоекономічна діяльність України у контексті зміцнення її економічної безпеки [Текст] / Н. В. Шупрудько// Ефективна економіка. – 2018. – № 9.

Additional literature

1. "Зелена" економіка (досвід ЄС і практика України у світлі III і IV промислових революцій) [Текст] : [підручник] / Л. Г. Мельник. - Суми : Університетська книга, 2018. – 461
2. Analysis of the EU-Ukraine relations in the context of the Association Agreement and related documents and the EU 2014 – 2020 financial perspective. – [Electronic resource]. – Available at: <http://www.project-bridge.eu/datoteke/Actions2012/BRIDGE-ANALYSIS%20OF%20THE%20EU-UKRAINE%20RELATIONS.pdf>.
3. Ease of Doing Business in Ukraine. – [Electronic resource]. – Available at: <http://www.doingbusiness.org/data/exploreeconomies/ukraine/>.
4. Economic Cooperation. Economic organisations. – [Electronic resource]. – Available at: <http://mfa.gov.ua/en/about-ukraine/economic-cooperation>.
5. How a positive image of Ukraine is forming. – [Electronic resource]. – Available at: <http://image.ua/how-a-positive-image-of-ukraine-is-forming/?lang=en>.

6. Okhrimenko A. The future of the economy of Ukraine after the summit in Vilnius. – [Electronic resource]. – Available at: <http://okhrimenko.blogactiv.eu/2013/08/21/the-future-of-the-economy-of-ukraine-after-the-summit-in-vilnius/>.
7. President: Cooperation with China is Ukraine's foreign policy priority. – [Electronic resource]. – Available at: <http://www.president.gov.ua/en/news/20453.html>.
8. Ukraine - Foreign direct investment. – [Electronic resource]. – Available at: <http://www.indexmundi.com/facts/ukraine/foreign-direct-investment>.
9. Ukraine Economy Profile 2013. – [Electronic resource]. – Available at: http://www.indexmundi.com/ukraine/economy_profile.html3.
10. Ukraine's science profile. – [Electronic resource]. – Available at: https://www.google.com.ua/?gws_rd=cr&ei=udKUpOVAYjRtQbdz4GoBA#q=science+and+technology+in+ukraine.
11. Гамов М. С. Регіональна конкурентоспроможність економіки України : навч. посіб. / М. С. Гамов, О. І. Шнирков. – Запоріжжя : ЗНТУ, 2011. – 292 с
12. Геєць В. М. Економіка України: ключові проблеми і перспективи / В. М. Геєць // Економіка і прогнозування. - 2016. - № 1. - С. 7-22. - Режим доступу: http://nbuv.gov.ua/UJRN/econprog_2016_1_3
13. Гоголь О. М. Аналіз програми розвитку рибного господарства Харківської області на 2013 – 2017 роки [Електронний ресурс] / О. М. Гоголь // Людина та довкілля. Проблеми неоекології. - 2013. - № 3-4. - С. 153-159. - Режим доступу: http://nbuv.gov.ua/UJRN/Ltd_2013_3-4_24
14. Голян В. Економіка України – 2014 - 2017: криза управління / В. Голян // Економіст. - 2017. - № 5. - С. 7-12. – Режим доступу: http://nbuv.gov.ua/UJRN/econ_2017_5_5
15. Ключкович Н. Історія та сучасний стан розвитку туристичної інфраструктури в Україні [Електронний ресурс] / Н. Ключкович // Східноєвропейський історичний вісник. - 2017. - Вип. 2. - С. 93-97. - Режим доступу: http://nbuv.gov.ua/UJRN/eehb_2017_2_13
16. Козак О. А. Розвиток зернової галузі України на сучасному етапі [Електронний ресурс] / О. А. Козак, О. Ю. Грищенко // Економіка АПК. - 2016. - № 1. - С. 38-47. - Режим доступу: http://nbuv.gov.ua/UJRN/E_apk_2016_1_7
17. Малишко В. В. Фінансова політика України на сучасному етапі [Електронний ресурс] / В. В. Малишко, А. О. Пучко // Траектория науки. - 2017. - Т. 3, № 1. - С. 4.1-4.8. - Режим доступу: http://nbuv.gov.ua/UJRN/trna_2017_3_1_6
18. Матюха В. В. Мінерально-сировинний комплекс України у контексті сталого розвитку економіки [Електронний ресурс] / В. В. Матюха, О. М. Сухіна // Економіка України. - 2017. - № 1. - С. 64-79. - Режим доступу: http://nbuv.gov.ua/UJRN/EkUk_2017_1_7
19. Сучасні тенденції міжнародних економічних відносин і зовнішньоекономічні зв'язки України [Текст] : монографія / [В. М. Фомішина та ін. ; за ред. В. М. Фомішиної]. - Херсон : СТАР, 2017. - 338 с.
20. Тувакова Н. В. Економіка України і держав Вишеградської групи в контексті феномену "прокляття ресурсів" [Електронний ресурс] / Н. В. Тувакова, О. М. Корицька // Соціально-економічні проблеми сучасного періоду України. - 2016. - Вип. 2. - С. 9-13. - Режим доступу: http://nbuv.gov.ua/UJRN/sepspu_2016_2_4
21. Харазішвілі Ю. М. Світло і тінь економіки України: резерви зростання та модернізації / Ю. М. Харазішвілі // Економіка України. - 2017. - № 4. - С. 22-45. - Режим доступу: http://nbuv.gov.ua/UJRN/EkUk_2017_4_3

Recommended internet resources

1. The National Bank of Ukraine. [Electronic resource]. - Mode of access: <http://www.bank.gov.ua/>.

10. State Statistics Committee of Ukraine. [Electronic resource]. - Mode of access: <http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/>.
2. Bureau of Information of the Council of Europe in Ukraine. [Electronic resource]. - Access mode: <http://www.coe.kiev.ua>.
3. The State Customs Service of Ukraine. [Electronic resource]. - Access mode: <http://www.customs.gov.ua/>.
4. Delegation of the European Commission to Ukraine and Belarus. [Electronic resource]. - Access mode: <http://delukr.cec.eu.int>.
5. European Integration Directory. [Electronic resource]. - Access mode: <http://eu-directory.ea-ua.info/>.
6. Official site of the European Union. [Electronic resource]. - Access mode: <http://europa.eu/int/>.
7. Ministry of Economy of Ukraine. [Electronic resource]. - Mode of access: <http://www.me.gov.ua/>.
8. Ministry of Finance of Ukraine. [Electronic resource]. - Mode of access: <http://www.minfin.gov.ua/>.
9. Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Ukraine. [Electronic resource]. - Mode of access: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua/>.

10. LIST OF QUESTIONS TO ISSUES

1. The structure of the national economy and the economic system of Ukraine.
2. Key indicators of Ukraine's economic development.
3. Forecast of economic and social development of Ukraine for 2016-2019 years.
4. Competitive advantages of the Ukrainian economy.
5. Dynamics of Ukraine's rating positions by the index "Global Index Competitive"
6. Dynamics of Ukraine's rating positions by index "Index of ease of doing business",
7. Dynamics of Ukraine's rating positions by index "Human Development Index",
8. Dynamics of Ukraine's rating positions by the Index "Economic Freedom Index".
9. The value of industry in the economy of Ukraine and the composition of the industrial complex.
10. Contemporary trends in the development of Ukrainian industry.
11. Dynamics of development by types of industrial activity.
12. Economy of the fuel and energy complex.
13. Problems of Ukraine's energy security.
14. The Concept of the State Target Economic Program for the Reform of the Coal Industry until 2020.
15. Development of bioenergy in Ukraine.
16. Metallurgical complex: warehouse, leading manufacturers, domestic and export value.
17. Problems of development of Ukrainian mining and metallurgical complex at the present stage.
18. Ukrainian ferrous metallurgy: state, problems, perspectives.
19. Chemical industry of Ukraine.
20. Problems of raw materials, resource intensities and environmental protection.
21. Machine-building complex: warehouse, leading manufacturers, domestic and export value.
22. Heavy engineering.
23. Agricultural machinery.
24. Transport engineering. Railway engineering.
25. Aircraft. Shipbuilding.
26. Ukraine's defense and industrial complex on world markets.
27. Light industry: problems of market reform and competition.
28. Textile industry. The knitting industry. Shoe industry.

29. Food industry: saturation of the domestic market and export value.
30. Flour-milling.
31. Confectionery industry.
32. Dairy industry.
33. Oil and fat industry
34. The role of agriculture in the economy of Ukraine.
35. Crop and livestock production.
36. State target program for the agrarian sector of the economy for the period up to 2020.
37. Strategy for the development of the agrarian sector "3 + 5".
38. Ukraine's food security and ways to achieve it.
39. Automobile and city transport.
40. Railway transport. Water transport. Air transport.
41. Transport strategy 2020.
42. Housing and communal services.
43. Market reforms in health care.
44. Characteristics of the main sectors of the service sector.
45. Scientific and technical potential, scientific schools. Scientific and technological priorities of Ukraine.
46. Indicators of innovation development. Strategy of an innovative model of development of the Ukrainian economy.
47. Dynamics and features of foreign trade of Ukraine.
48. Foreign trade balance. The balance of Ukraine's foreign trade.
49. Geographical and commodity structure of foreign trade of Ukraine.
50. Foreign Trade Policy of Ukraine.
51. Dynamics of foreign investments. The main investor countries.
52. Branch and regional distribution of foreign investments.
53. Investment climate. State policy on attracting investments.
54. Causes and consequences of mass emigration from Ukraine. The nature and structure of migration processes.
55. The advent of the mind as a negative phenomenon. Features of the migration policy of Ukraine.
56. European Integration and Ukraine: Chronicle and results of development of relations, main documents.
57. Foreign Trade of Ukraine and the EU. The structure of foreign trade turnover and its dynamics.
58. European Investments in the Ukrainian Economy.
59. EU Assistance Programs for Ukraine (TACIS, PHARE, CBC).
60. Association Agreement between Ukraine and the EU: structure, results of implementation. Ukraine-EU Summits. Visa-free dialogue Ukraine-EU.
61. The structure of foreign trade turnover and its dynamics with the CIS.
62. Investment cooperation between Ukraine and the CIS.
63. Important partners of Ukraine in the CIS and key vectors of cooperation.
64. Structure of foreign trade turnover and its dynamics with the countries of the American region.
65. Investment cooperation with the countries of the American region.
66. Important partners of Ukraine among the countries of the American region and the main vectors of cooperation.
67. Free Trade Agreement between Ukraine and Canada.
68. The structure of foreign trade turnover and its dynamics with the countries of Asia and Oceania, the Middle East and Africa.
69. Investment cooperation with the countries of Asia and Oceania, the Middle East and Africa.

70. Important partners of Ukraine among the countries of Asia and Oceania, the Middle East and Africa: the main vectors of cooperation.

71. Development of Ukraine's relations with the WTO. Membership in the WTO: advantages and disadvantages for Ukraine.

72. Development of Ukraine's relations with the IMF. Cooperation with the IMF: advantages and threats for Ukraine.

73. Cooperation within the UN.

74. OECD cooperation.

75. Cooperation within UNESCO.

76. Cooperation within the Central European Initiative.